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TO: Marguerite H. McLean, Comrission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commission Clerk/_

FROM: Jacqueline B. Colson, Secretary Specialist, Service, Safety & Consumer Assistanéﬁ_

RE: 1* Quarterly Inventory of Confidential Documents as of March 31, 2009

On 04/07/09 we filed DN 03047-09. Due to a scrivener’s error, the memo requested that the 32
records listed be returned to the source. Please be advised that all documents listed in DN
03047-09 are to be retained.

If you have any questions about this report, please call me or Sallie Hallmark.
Attachment

cc: Charles Hill
Dan Hoppe
Richard Tudor
Ann Cole
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